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sobia.shafiq@chipconsulting.org

From: barkat.ali@chipconsulting.org
Sent: Tuesday, June 6, 2023 8:33 PM
To: sobia.shafiq@chipconsulting.org
Cc: 'Rehana Mansha'
Subject: Request for issue explanation to SW Shumail 

Respected ma’am 
It is requested to issue explanation to SW Shumail Abbas for fake reporting and misleading that retailer misbehaves with 
him. I have many times conducted session through phone call and while personally visit his site for proper reporting in 
engage application but he is not reporting properly. It’s been long time I am facing this issue with this safety warden 
whenever I am asking to improve the data of reporting he is saying that his retailer is misbehaving and not providing 
clear picture of the site and mislead while bluffing over retailer. I want to also draw the attention that he is also issued a 
warning letter on 2-Jun-2023 on account of absenteeism and fake check in data sharing on 31-May-2023. 
 
Below are the compliance reports 
 
Compliance report 5-Jun-2023 
 

Placecode Placename Warden Name Area Planned Visits 

Did the staff 

customer to get off 
the vehicle before 

10054643 MALIR FILLING STATION Khi_shumailabbas 
Karachi 
East 

1.00 

 
 
Compliance Report 29-May-2023 to 3-Jun-2023 
 

Placecode Placename Warden Name Area 
Planned 

Visits 

Did the staff 
intervene customer 
to get off the vehicle 

before fueling?

10054643 MALIR FILLING STATION Khi_shumailabbas Karachi East 6.00 

 
You are here requested to issue him explanation  
 
Thank you 
Barkat Ali 


